MONDAY, FEBRUARY 10, 2025 WEBSITE: HAPPYWANDERERS.NET

Meeting was called to order on Monday, February 10th at 7:00 PM by Tom Glynn

Flag salute by: Tom Glynn Invocation by: Dennis VanSlotan

Attendance: 29

VISITORS AND GUESTS & NEW MEMBERS: None

MINUTES AND CACHE HOLDERS' REPORTS:

.....Minutes of the meeting for January 13, 2025 were posted on the HW website for everyone to read. A motion to accept "as posted" was made by Donna Sawyer and seconded by Bill Bergman. This was unanimously approved.

......Cache Holder Report for January was presented by Marian Corson, Treasurer. A motion to accept was made by Dave Berthiaume and seconded by Debbie Minzer. This was unanimously approved.

BIRTHDAYS AND ANNIVERSARIES:

<u>Birthdays in February</u>: Paula Christian, Tammy Day, Susan Eason, Brian Espin, Linda Hawse, Amzie Mattson, Mike Meinert, Luanna Moon, Malia Orwat, Ron Russell, Scott Sawyer, Keith Scott, Joyce Sua, Ted Turachek and Jack White. Happy Birthday to all of you!

Anniversaries in February: Moe & Judy Nadeau and Robert & Mary Vege. Happy Anniversary Everyone!

SUNSHINE AND SICKNESS:

Tom Glynn reported he is going to Hawaii to meet his newest grandbaby.

Don & Marian Corson's son is having surgery Thursday. They are traveling to Boston to be with him.

ANNOUNCEMENTS THIS MONTH: (Check Bugle for all the news)

Kitchen Serving Dinner:

Monday: Hot Dogs Tuesday: Street Tacos Thursday: Burgers

Friday: Various Dinners (Birthday, Purple Pig, Karaoke, etc.) 6:00 PM

Saturday Lunch: 12:00-2:00 PM Sunday Breakfast: 9:00-11:30 AM

Every Wednesday Evening: BINGO at 6:30 PM, Cornhole on Mondays, Horseshoes on Wednesdays.

Camping Club flags for sale \$15.00 each (USA, Elks & CA); Name Badges are \$19.00 each.

WEBMASTERS REPORT: (www.happywanderers.net)

Ron Russell was not present.

ASSISTANT WAGON MASTER REPORT: Cyndi Phillips reminded everyone that Lodge Officer nominations are February 11 and voting will be February 18.

ER'S REPORT: Mike Judge was not in attendance.

NEW BUSINESS: Russ Moon reported that there are sites available at Oceano Elks during off season.

OLD BUSINESS:

A reminder to all that voting for Camper of the Year and nominations for new HW officers are in March. Put your thinking caps on to nominate the Camper of the Year at our March 10 meeting. FYI, donations for membership in the Happy Wanderers camping club are in April. Bring your \$10pp to our April 14 meeting.

UPCOMING CAMPOUTS AND EVENTS:

March 6-9: Newport Dunes hosted by VanSlotan's and Bastedo's. Sites are still available.

April 17-20: Launch Pointe hosted by Tom Glynn. Trying to add sites as 15 were reserved and we have others who wish to attend.

May 8-11: Bonelli Bluffs hosted by the Russell's and Traugers.

June 5-8: VC Fairgrounds hosted by Berthiaume's and Glovers.

July 17-20: Oceano Elks Lodge hosted by Slattery's and Traugers.

August: Open

September 11-14: Paso Wine Country hosted by Vic Sua and Tim Egan.

October 17-19: Pechanga (Temecula) hosted by Slattery's and Traugers.

November 7-9: Piru Britt Park (Thanksgiving) hosted by Tom Glynn.

December 7: Simi Elks Lodge (Christmas Party) hosted by Kari Sears.

VISITING LODGE OFFICERS: None.

GOOF OF THE MONTH: None reported.

LOST AND FOUND: None reported.

50/50 OPPORTUNITY DRAWING: \$50.00 was won by Dennis VanSlotan and was graciously given back to the club. Thanks Dennis.

A Motion to adjourn was made by Bill Bergman. The meeting was adjourned at 7:28 PM.

Respectfully submitted: Mary Bergman, Happy Wanderers Secretary

CC: Lodge